APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Washington Public Power Supply System Docket No. 030-13720
3000 George Washington Way License No. 46-17964-01
Richland, Washington 99352

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 31 - September 3,

1982, and in aczordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C) 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following violation was
identified. This item described below, involving possession of licensed
material not specifically authorized, is classified as a Severity Level IV
violation after careful consideration of the factors involved in this
specific instance.

10 CFR 30.3 states in part that; "Except for persons exempt as provided
in this part and Part 150 of this chapter, no person shall... receive,
acquire, own, possess or use, byproduct material except as authorized in
a specific or general license issued pursuant to the regulation in this
chapter."”

Contrary to this requirement on August 31, 1982 Washington Public Power
Supply System employees received at Warehouse 4 a three curie Americium-
241/Bery11lium neutron source (AMN 23) not authorized in their specific
License No. 46-17964-01 and no exemption applied.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, the Washington Public Power
Supply System is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty
days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and
the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid
further items of noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response
time for good cause shown.

. A. Wehslawski, Chief
Reactor Radidtion Protection Section
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